
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: August 3, 2020 8:30 AM
To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely

(SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James
(SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC); Freeman,
Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Bryan Blom; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Liaison

Cc: Bryan Blom; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Liaison
Subject: For MO consideration / Summer opportunities / Revised

Importance: High

Resending via Liaison for ease of reference.
Lucie

De : Lucie Brosseau
Envoyé : 31 juillet 2020 16:34
À :
Objet : For MO consideration / Summer opportunities / Revised
Importance : Haute

Bonjour Caitlin, James, team,

Please find attached the revised Summer opportunities document for your consideration.

Cemmuni._aticn
PPE n cther E...

Best,

Lucie Brosseau

Gestionnaire, Liaison et Événements ministériels | Manager, Ministerial Liaison and Events
Direction générale des communications | Communications Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Portage III 16A1-64 | 11 Laurier, Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
613.790.3562
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